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Subject: Fwd: Special Assessments Request // 19670 SW EAGLE DR
 

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: FinanceDepartment <FinanceDepartment@marioncountyclerk.org>
Date: Thu, 29 Aug 2024 at 1:26 AM
Subject: RE: Special Assessments Request // 19670 SW EAGLE DR

 

Per your request, there are no outstanding Marion County Special Assessments (i.e. road assessments) for Parcel No.
1801-004-009. However, I cannot attest to any other types of outstanding liens that may apply to that parcel. Other
outstanding liens should be researched through Official Records.
Thank you and have a great day!
 
 

Jennifer Andrews
Senior Accountant, Finance
352-671-5523 | jena@marioncountyclerk.org
Office of Gregory C. Harrell
Marion County Clerk of Court and Comptroller
PO Box 1030, Ocala FL 34478-1030
352-671-5604 | www.marioncountyclerk.org
"Here to serve and protect the public trust"
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